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GOVERNMENT OF MANI]
DIRECTORATE OF TOURISM

Imphal, the 8" February, 201

The Principal Chief Conservator of Forasts & HoFF
Government of Manipur.

Subject: Proposal for Diversion of 099424 hectare of Forest Land for Development of
Eco-Tourism Project at Cheiraoching inside Langol RF.

Sir,
With reference to your letter No.7/204/2017/Forests, dated 27/12/2017 on the above

supject, T am to submit the required documents in 4 (Four) sets duly signed by the Director
{ Taurism) for kind necessary action,

Enclosed:! As stated above,

- Yours faithfully,

Director (Tourism),  Manipur
Copy to:

1. Principal Secretary (Tourism).Govt. of Manipur,
2. DFO, Central Forest Division, Manipur



